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Wolf-Lindstrom, Patty

From: support@civicplus.com

Sent:  Tuesday, March 15, 2011 12:19 PM

To: Group_PW Web Email

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Recycling Education Grant Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.

Recycling Education Grant Application
Name of institution:* |Delphi Academy of Chicago

Address:* 241 E. Roosevelt Rd.

Name and title of |Debbie Voss
person to contact:®

Email address:* |debvoss@comcast.net

Phone number:* |630-620-8950
Number of students 1 28 Total number of  [go
residing in students:”

incorporated Lombard
(estimate).*

Amount of grant |365 58
request:* '

Has the institution previously received grant money from the Village of Lombard?*
@ Yes T No

How many students will the grant funds help to educate:*
67

Has your institution earned the Earth Flag?*
T Yes ® No

Does your institution have an environmental club?*
@ Yes T No

How many students are being taught about recycling?*
|82

How many students participate in recycling efforts?*
82

Please attach a report and/or documents which provide the following:

* A clear, concise description of the proposed project.

* How the project promotes enthusiasm to learn more about the environment.

* How the project fits into your ogranizations curriculum and how it will enhance environmental
education or outreach.

* A detailed description of the items requested and costs.

* If the grant request involves commodity purchases, provide three quotes including vendor name and
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prices.

* If recycled products are being purchased, list what percentage of product is made from recycled
materials.

* How environmental programs are emphasized in your classes.

* Your current recycling, environmental and/or conservation programs and past accomplishments.
* How long your current program has been in place.

* What your institution does for the environment other than recycling.

* How your program has helped people in the Village of Lombard.

Please use the Browse butfon to attach your documents.*
Delphi Recycle Grant 2011.doc

* indicates required fields.

The following form was submitted via your website: Recycling Education Grant
Application

Name of institution:: Delphi Academy of Chicago

Address:: 241 E. Roosevelt Rd.

Name and title of person to contact:: Debbie Voss

Email address:: debvoss@comcast.net

Phone number:: 630-620-8950

Number of students residing in incorporated Lombard (estimate):: 28
Total number of students:: 82

Amount of grant request:: 365.58

Has the institution previously received grant money from the Village of Lombard?:
Yes

How many students will the grant funds help to educate:: 67

Has your institution earned the Earth Flag?: No

Does your institution have an environmental club?: Yes

How many students are being taught about recycling?: 82

How many students participate in recycling efforts?: 82

Please attach a report and/or documents which provide the following:

* A clear, concise description of the proposed project.

* How the project promotes enthusiasm to learn more about the environment.

* How the project fits into your ogranizations curriculum and how it will enhance
environmental education or outreach.
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* A detailed description of the items requested and costs.

* If the grant request involves commodity purchases, provide three quotes including
vendor name and prices.

* If recycled products are being purchased, list what percentage of product is made
from recycled materials.

* How environmental programs are emphasized in your classes.

* Your current recycling, environmental and/or conservation programs and past
accomplishments.

* How long your current program has been in place.

* What your institution does for the environment other than recycling.

* How your program has helped people in the Village of Lombard.

Please use the Browse button to attach your documents.:Delphi Recvcle Grant
2011.doc

Additional Information:

Form submitted on: 3/15/2011 12:18:57 PM

Submitted from IP Address: 70.131.119.239

Referrer Page: No referrer - Direct link

Form Address: http://www.villageoflombard.org/forms.aspx?FID=120
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Village of Lombard — Recycling Education Grant Program Application
Submitted by Delphi Academy of Chicago, 241 E. Roosevelt Rd., Lombard, IL 60148

Planned Educational Green Science Project:

To provide a sound base to our elementary students on the benefits of growing your own
food. To educate on how to do this in an earth friendly way. To promote our “Healthy
Planet, Healthy You” program new to our school this year. Our “Healthy Planet, Healthy
You” program connects students to the idea that by making healthy choices in food,
cleaning supplies, water and household items they are not only enhancing their own
health but the health of this planet.

How the Planned Project Builds on Existing Projects:

This concept builds on our existing 3R’s science programs that have been in place for the
past 10 years. Students in the past have cleaned a mile each Earth Day, created worm
farms, compost in our Organic Compost Tumbler and use the rain water from our rain
barrel. They have volunteered at Feed My Starving Children and S.C.A.R.C.E. each
year. They recycle through SCARCE their used school supplies and crayons, as well as
pickup paper to be used in the classroom. They have collected cell phones, water bottles
and ink cartridges for recycling. Last year the children assisted a local Lombard resident
to create a space in their yard, start a compost bin and plant a garden. They have plans to
continue this project this year on a larger scale and plan to create a rain barrel for
watering.

Classroom Emphasis:

Weekly science lessons plans include the “Healthy Planet, Healthy You” program. We
promote a sugar free and low lunch packaging environment. We have recycling centers
located in the lunch areas. Our current sixth graders have a Go Green Club and promote
to all the students to use “snack taxis” which are cloth, washable “baggies” to bring their
lunch items in.

Items Requested Through Grant

1. Two, Hands-On Green Gardening Exploration Kit. Item # 829TOOLCHST
Cost Total: $125.98

2. Two, Veggie Kit Classroom Garden Kits. Item # 829VEGKIT
Cost Total: $47.98

3. Two, Mini Green Classroom Greenhouses. Item # 829GREENHSE
Cost Total: $73.74

4. One, Classroom Root View Farm. Item #829Root
Cost Total: $29.89

5. One, Green Science Class Science Kit. Item # 829SCIENSET

Cost Total: $87.99
Items are unique and only available from Discount School Supply, 1-800-627-2829.
Competitive quotes were not available from other vendors due to the unique nature of the
items.
We have been please to work with this grant over the past 10 years to promote a greener
Lombard and wish to continue to do so.
Thank you for your consideration.
The Staff at Delphi Academy of Chicago



